
Yvonne Furlong 
Inspector OLG 
EPA Headquarters 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 

16'h June 2008 

amc environmental ltd 
3c heron wharf 
heron road 
belfast 
bt3 91e 

tel 
02890730010 I fax. 
02890730011 i www.rnoagconsulting.com 

_ _ _ _  - _ _ _ x c  _- A--- --I-_- - --- - ---- . - -  
Dear Yvonne 

Re: Waste Licence Review 

I Licence Register No: 1 WO197-02 

I Licensee: I Wallace Recycling 

1 Location of Facility: I 16/17 Mullingar Business Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath 

Further to your letter of 12 June 08 we acknowledge the oversight in the advertising of the notices 
(for the above application. We will readvertise and display a compliant notice in line with the terms 
of your letter. Thank you for drawing this to our attention. I will review further applications more 
thoroughly in future. 

Yours sincerely 

.. ~ ..... - ._ . . - . , . .. . . , -  . . - . .  . . . . , .. ,. - . . . -. . . . - . . 

registered in northern ireland no 

NI 067573 

vat registration no 

GE 925 6865 85 
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